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TO: All Parties of Rec* # 

FROM: Stephen Journ®Sd*nmission Counsel 

DATE: 31 May 2023~ 

RE : Docket No . 53719 - Application of Entergy Texas , Inc . for Authority to Change 
Rates 

The Office of Policy and Docket Management has identified the following evidentiary 
issue that requires a response from the parties. 

On March 3,2023, Entergy Texas, Inc. filed its eighteenth petition for review of municipal 
ordinances and motion to consolidate. Entergy Texas appealed the ordinances of municipalities 
Oak Ridge North and Shepherd, Texas, which retain original jurisdiction over Entergy Texas's 
rates within their municipal boundaries and which denied Entergy Texas's requested rate change. 
Entergy Texas also moved that its appeals be consolidated with this rate case. 

Please identify in the evidentiary record the presiding officer's ruling on Entergy Texas's 
motion to consolidate these proceedings. 

The Office of Policy and Docket Management requests a response by close of business on 
Monday, June 5,2023. 
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